Delivery Technical Information Questionnaire

The below Delivery Questionnaire, as completed by the offeror, will form the primary basis for the Government’s evaluation of the Delivery Area.  In addition to the information provided by the offeror in this Questionnaire, the Government may use other information it gathers (by contacting offeror provided Points of Contact or through on-site visits to proposed performance locations) in performing the Delivery Area assessment.  Offerors are responsible for providing complete answers to all questions or their offer may be considered incomplete, and therefore not considered for award.


Point of Contact for this information:  Name _________________   Telephone 
Number ____________________      E-mail address _____________________
1. Availability
a. What is the current monthly production rate
? __________________________

b.
What is the production lead time after receipt of an order (days)
? 



______________________________________________________
c. 
Do you have any of these vehicles currently built and in your 

Inventory?  Yes_______     No_______   If so, how many and where are they located? ____________________________



d. 
If the answer was yes to item c, are these vehicles available for  

                                   immediate delivery towards this contract? 

                         e.        Do you have any vehicles you can divert from going to another 

                                    customer?    

f.
Based on the required delivery date(s) in the solicitation, provide 
your timeline for completion of the following events: 
1.) For vehicles shipped from inventory:
a.) Preparation for shipment

b.) Release to shipper

c.) Time in transit from inventory point to Port of Entry in Iraq, if vehicles are not already in Iraq.

d.) Arrival at FOB Point in Baghdad

2.) For vehicles needing to be built
a.) Place purchase orders
b.) Receive material
c.) Begin manufacturing process
d.) Manufacturing time (or process cycle time) to complete assembly
e.) Test and acceptance of completed vehicles
f.) Preparation for shipment

g.) Release to shipper

h.) Time in transit from inventory point to Port of Entry in Iraq, if vehicles are not already in Iraq.

i.) Arrival at FOB Point in Baghd
       2.                 Shipment and Export License



   a. Where will you ship the vehicles from? ______________________


   b. What method(s) of shipment will you use? _____________________


   c. Explain how your shipping method will meet delivery requirements, 


   both to the point of entry and to the FOB Point in Baghdad..  


       
   Provide name of shipping company, and phone number and E-mail 


   address of POC with shipping company.


       ______________________________________________________
   d. If you need an export license, how long will it take to obtain one?

      ____________________________________________________
3. 
Manufacturing – For Supplies which are either in the process of manufacture or will be manufactured for delivery under any resulting contract (or a combination thereof), the offeror shall provide the following:


a. Identify the Company manufacturing the supplies, including the manufacturing country, city, and address.

b. If the manufacturer is other than offeror, provide a Point of Contact (POC) for the manufacturer.  Specifically provide (a) name; (b) title; (c) telephone number; (d) address and (e) e:mail address (note: the POC must be able to communicate in English).

c. If the manufacturer is other the offeror, provide the agreement or commitment of sale through which the offeror will acquire the supplies.  The agreement shall include a schedule identifying when the offeror will take possession of each item of supply.

d. For each item of supply, discuss the state of manufacture of items (in-process, including extent of completion and date of completion of manufacture; or, yet to be manufactured).

e. For items yet to be manufactured, discuss the lead time (in days) for complete manufacture from the point of award of contract by the Government to availability of supplies for transport.  Also identify the standard manufacturing lead time for the item.  If the proposed lead time is shorter than the standard lead time, substantiate how the lead times will be shortened for supply of these items.

�We are expecting already built vehicles.  Do we care?


�We are expecting already built vehicles.  Do we care?





